From: Dwayne Gathers dgathers@gathersstrategies.com
Subject: RE: Hollywood Economic Development Committee - Agenda - October 21 2014
Date: October 15, 2014 at 2:01 PM
To: Steven Whiddon steven@mediadistrict.org

Steven:
Good to see you again. Thanks for coming downtown.

| will look forward to seeing you next Tuesday and | hope the ideas
generated will be helpful to you as you take leadership of the Media
District BID.

And | will look forward to checking out the river sometime as well --- after |
return from Toronto (10/30).

See you soon,
Dwayne

From: Steven Whiddon [mailto:steven@mediadistrict.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 14, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Dwayne Gathers

Subject: Re: Hollywood Economic Development Committee - Agenda - October 21 2014

Dwayne,
Leron had sent it over a day or so ago--thanks for ensuring I received it.

Yes, we are on for lunch tomorrow--really looking forward to seeing you and learning from you.

Steven Whiddon
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District
steven @ mediadistrict.org
0. 323-860-0025

F. 323-860-0026

On Oct 14, 2014, at 2:05 PM, Dwayne Gathers wrote:


mailto:steven@mediadistrict.org

Hi Steven: Please see attached re next Tuesday.

Also, confirming lunch tomorrow at noon. I'm looking forward to seeing
you again.

Cheers,

Dwayne

From: Kish, Vivian [mailto:Vivian@hollywoodchamber.net]

Sent: Monday, October 13, 2014 2:50 PM

To: Kish, Vivian

Subject: FW: Hollywood Economic Development Committee - Agenda - October 21 2014

Dear Committee members:

We hope you are planning to attend our upcoming Economic Development Committee meeting on
Tuesday, October 21, 2014. This month, we will be briefed on two projects in development in
Hollywood — Essex Property Trust’s development at 6250 Sunset Blvd. (at Argyle) and Champion Real
Estate’s project (behind Musso & Frank’s) at 1717 Cherokee. We will also be discussing some of the
committee’s projects that are currently being considered. A draft agenda is attached.

Looking forward to seeing you there.

Best regards,

Leron Gubler

President & CEO

Hollywood Chamber of Commerce
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